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Rxan Williams

From: Don Cavi

Sent: Saturday, September 16, 2017 9:38 AM

To: )

Cc: Ryan Williams

Subject: Fwd: Sewer hazard behind Grill Cafe in Atlanta, IL

., justafew of my thoughts for follow up. You do need to contact the City of Atlanta. For nuisance complaints, our
office regulates in the "County" but anything within incorporated city limits is covered by the town. We do regulate the
food establishment mainly regarding sanitary food preparation practices. We can still address this as a food
establishment complaint but the City will have more teeth in regulating since this is a nuisance matter within their
regulatory boundaries.

Ryan will be happy to work with you and provide further information once he's back to the office on Monday. We will
be happy to work with you, the establishment and the city to do what we possibly can to assist in the matter.

Don

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: Ryan Willlams <rwilliams@lcdph.org>
Date: September 16, 2017 at 9:17:43 AM CDT

To: Don Cavi <dcavi@icdph.org>
Subject: Re: Sewer hazard behind Grill Cafe in Atlanta, IL

I will forward and contact Larry Luka - State Plumbing Inspector as well,

On Sep 16, 2017, at 9:11 AM, Don Cavi <dcavi@icdph.org> wrote:

Ryan, please see below. Thanks for handling.
Don
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Froms™ .« :

Date: September 15, 2017 at 11:08:37 PM CDT

To: Ledph Info <info@lcdph.org>, Don Cavi <dcavi@lcdph.org>
Subject: Sewer hazard behind Grill Cafe in Atlanta, IL

See below:

Contact Us



Let us know if you have a question, comment, or request. Please complete the
following fields to the best of your ability.

First Name: S

Last Name; S

Address: N

City: —

State: -

Zip: "F-.

Email address: —— .

Phone number: =

Preferred Email

method of

contact:

How may we The Grill Café - part of the Atlanta Public Library District has been
assist you? depositing used cooking grease, used cooking oil, and other things in

outside storm drain behind the building in Atlanta, [linois. Pictures cai
found here in Dropbox:
https://www.dropbox.com/s/sziveiufBk4bbju/20170914 175723.ipg7c
AND HERE:

https:/iwww.dropbox.com/s/anbvzbgd1a347f1/20170914 17571 7.ing
Thanks for your consideration as the smell coming out of that storm d
is nauseating. o




Rxan Williams

From; Luka, Larry <Larry.Luka@Illinois.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 12:11 PM

To: Ryan Williams

Subject: RE: [External] Plumbing - Palms Grill - Atlanta, IL

I will still swing by there even tho it seems to be taken care of. Thanks for the info
Larry

From: Ryan Williams [mailto:rwilliams@lcdph.org]
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 3:27 PM

To: Luka, Larry

Subject: [External] Plumbing - Palms Grill - Atlanta, IL

Larry,

| spoke with the Owner of the Palms Grill in Atlanta. He talked with the City of Atlanta and explained the situation that
had been taking place. They do not dump their grease into the back drain — they have a grease trap installed inside the
building that they have pumped out. The mistake they had been making was dumping their mop bucket directly into it
outside the back door after cleaning. They will no fonger do this and this will hopefully correct the situation. Let me
know if you have any questions.

Ryan T. Williams, BS, LEHP

Director of Environmental Health

Logan County Department of Public Health
109 3rd Street

P.O. Box 508

Lincoln, Il 62656

Phone: 217-735-2317

Fax: 217-732-6943

Email: rwilliams@lcdph.org

Weh: www.lcdph.org

The electronic mail message you have received and any files transmitted
with it are intended solely for the addressee(s} and may be legally
privileged and/or confidential. If you believe you received this email

in error, please forward this message to info@lcdph.org to

notify us of this email routing error. Do not divulge, copy, forward or

use the contents, attachments or Information in any way. Any
unauthorized use or disclosure of this infermation may be unlawful.
Delete this email now.

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
errot, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



Rzan Williams

From: Ryan Williams

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 8:08 AM

To: larry.luka@illinois.gov'

Subject: FW: Sewer hazard behind Grill Cafe in Atlanta, IL
Larry,

We received a complaint from a citizen (below) regarding the Palm’s Grill Café in Atlanta, IL dumping used cooking
grease directly inte the sewer behind their building. | will address it with the City of Atlanta, but | wanted to getyour
thoughts as well.

Thanks,

Ryan T. Williams, BS, LEHP

Director of Environmental Health

Logan County Department of Public Health
109 3rd Street

P.0. Box 508

L.incoln, i 62656

Phone: 217-735-2317

Fax: 217-732-6943

Email: rwilliams@lcdph.org
Web: www.lcdph.org

The electronic mail message you have received and any files fransmitted
with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally
privileged andfor confidential. If you believe you recelved this email

in error, please forward this message to jnfo@lcdph.org fo

notify us of this email routing etror. Do not divulge, copy, forward or

use the contents, attachments or information in any way. Any
unauthorized use or disclosure of this information may be untawful.
Delete this email now.

From: Don Cavi
Sent: Saturday, September 16, 2017 9:16 AM

To a———— e -

Cc: hyan Williams <rwilliams@Icdph.org>
Subject: Re: Sewer hazard behind Grill Cafe in Atlanta, iL

| forwarded to our environmental health staff. You may also want to check with the City of Atlanta since they are
incorporated and may very well have an ordinance to address such nuisance. We'll also do what we can on our
end. Thanks for bringing to our attention.

Don

Sent from my iPhone



On Sep 16, 2017, at 9:11 AM, Don Cavi <dcavi@lcdph.org> wrote:

Ryan, please see below. Thanks for handling.

Don

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Frorm —

Date: September 15, 2017 at 11:08:37 PM CDT
To: Ledph Info <info@Icdph.org>, Don Cavi <dcavi@lcdph.org>
Subject: Sewer hazard behind Grill Cafe in Atlanta, IL

See below:

Contact Us

Let us know if you have a question, comment, or request. Please complete the
foliowing fields to the best of your ability.

First Name: —
Last Name: s

Address: —

City: -

State: -

Zip;

Email address: — o

Phone number; =

Preferred Emalil

method of

contact:

How may we The Grill Café - part of the Atlanta Public Libréry District has been

assist you? depositing used cooking grease, used cooking oll, and other things in the

outside storm drain behind the building in Atlanta, lllinois. Pictures can be
found here in Dropbaox:

https:/fwww.dropbox.com/s/sztve Tufek4bbju/201 70914 175723.jpg?dI=0
AND HERE:

https:/fwww.dropbox.com/s/gnByvzbgd1a347{1/20170814 175717.ipg?dl=0




